From: Vetting <vetting@safe-ships.sg>

Date: Sat, Dec 14, 2024 at 8:59 PM

Subject: Re: FW: BARGES Q88 FOR CLEARANCE

To: Julius Wi <julius.wi@pseraya.com.sg>

Cc: SystemOps <systemops@pseraya.com.sg>, Sukhwant Singh
<sukhwant.singh@pseraya.com.sg>, Siti Aisah <siti.aisah@pseraya.com.sg>

Dear Julius,
Merlion 27 and Frontek are cleared for fuel oil ops.

Merlion 27

The barge is suitable for Jetty 3 only.

Her LOA of 68.40m is below Jetty 1 & 2 minimum LOA requirement of 110m & 95m respectively.

Her Ballast PBL of 25.79m is below the minimum Ballast PBL requirement of 45m for Jetty 1A/B, 2A/B
& 4.

Frontek

The barge is suitable for Jetty 3 only.

Her LOA of 68.40m is below Jetty 1 & 2 minimum LOA requirement of 110m & 95m respectively.

Her Ballast PBL of 25.79m is below the minimum Ballast PBL requirement of 45m for Jetty 1A/B, 2A/B
& 4.

Best regards,
John

Subject:FW: BARGES Q88 FOR CLEARANCE
Date:2024-12-14 19:39
From:Julius Wi <julius.wi@pseraya.com.sg>
To:"Vetting (vetting@safe-ships.sg)" <vetting@safe-ships.sg>

Dear John,

Please find the attachment above subject and vet for potential Fuel Ops in Petro Seraya .
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Julius Wi

System Operations Executive

Fuel Management Operations/System Operations
PetroSeraya Pte. Ltd (UEN 200705392E)

450 Alexandra Road #01-01

Singapore 119960

Mobile +(65) 9692 2663

Web ytlpowerseraya.com
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mailto:vetting@safe-ships.sg
http://ytlpowerseraya.com/

From: Vetting <vetting@safe-ships.sg>

Date: Wed, Jul 31, 2024 at 3:13 PM

Subject: Re: FW: BARGE Q88 FOR CLEARANCE - MERLION 27

To: Julius Wi <julius.wi@pseraya.com.sg>

Cc: SystemOps <systemops@pseraya.com.sg>, Othman <othman@pseraya.com.sg>, Duane
Sng <duane.sng@pseraya.com.sg>, Sukhwant Singh <sukhwant.singh@pseraya.com.sg>

Dear Julius,
Merlion 27 is cleared for Fuel Oil Ops.

The barge is suitable for Jetty 3 only.

Her LOA of 68.40m is below Jetty 1 & 2 minimum LOA requirement of 110m & 95m respectively.

Her Ballast PBL of 25.79m is below the minimum Ballast PBL requirement of 45m for Jetty 1A/B, 2A/B
& 4.

Best regards,

John

Subject:FW: BARGE Q88 FOR CLEARANCE - MERLION 27
Date:2024-07-31 14:53
From:Julius Wi <julius.wi@pseraya.com.sg>
To:"Vetting (vetting@safe-ships.sg)" <vetting@safe-ships.sg>

Dear John,
Kindly help to clear barge for Fuel Ops please.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Julius Wi
System Operations Executive

Fuel Management Operations/System Operations
PetroSeraya Pte. Ltd (UEN 200705392E)

450 Alexandra Road #01-01

Singapore 119960

Mobile +(65) 9692 2663

Web ytlpowerseraya.com
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From: Vetting <vetting@safe-ships.sg>

Date: Mon, Feb 26, 2024 at 12:36 PM

Subject: Re: FW: BARGE Q88 FOR CLEARANCE - MERLION 27

To: Julius Wi <julius.wi@pseraya.com.sg>

Cc: SystemOps <systemops@pseraya.com.sg>, Sukhwant Singh
<sukhwant.singh@pseraya.com.sg>, Othman <othman@pseraya.com.sg>

Dear Julius,
Merlion 27 is cleared for Fuel Oil Ops.

The barge is suitable for Jetty 3 only.

Her LOA of 68.40m is below Jetty 1 & 2 minimum LOA requirement of 110m & 95m respectively.

Her Ballast PBL of 25.79m is below the minimum Ballast PBL requirement of 45m for Jetty 1A/B, 2A/B
& 4.

Best regards,

John

Subject:FW: BARGE Q88 FOR CLEARANCE - MERLION 27
Date:2024-02-26 12:18
From:Julius Wi <julius.wi@pseraya.com.sg>
To:"Vetting (vetting@safe-ships.sg)" <vetting@safe-ships.sg>

Dear John,

Kindly help to clear above Barges for Fuel Oil Operations please.

Thanks.
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